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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE.NEW MFXICO §7504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 952-2043 (Phone)
(505) 680-6612 (Cclt)
(5030 982-215) (Fax)

famebrucRinol.com

May 24, 2005

Via fax
Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Junc 2™ hearing
Dear Mr. Fesmire:
Pleast continue or dismiss the following cases:

Case 13497 (Samson); ~ Continue to June 16"
Case 13486 (Synergy): ¥~ .~ Continue to June 16"
Case 13498 (Nadel and Gussmen): Dismiss

Case 13499 (Nade! and Gussman):~ Continue to June 16™
Case 13500 (Nadel and Gussman)!/ Continue to June 16™
Case 13484 (Edge Perroleum);,,  Continue to June 16%

Thank you.
Very truly yonrs,
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